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Good Afternoon Janet:

I am kindly requesting you to include my name on any correspondence for Elexicon Energy
Inc. (formerly Veridian Connections Inc.)in the following integrated consultation processes
in addition to Steve Zebrowski..

1. EB-2018-0287 (Utility Remuneration) and
2. EB-2018-0288 ( Distributed Energy Resourses)

As you know, Veridian Connections and Whitby Hydro merger has been completed recently
on April 01. With this new company "Elexicon™; | have been assigned responsibilities of 'Vice
President - Technology and Innovation'.

Considering my new job responsibilities, it is important for me to participate in this
consultation process. | highly appreciate your consideration.

My coordinates are as below in my signature.
Once again, thank you for your time.
Regards,

Falguni Shah, Mm.eng., P.Eng.

Vice President, Technology and Innovation
55 Taunton Road East

Ajax, Ontario L1T 3V3

Email: fshah@elexiconenergy.com

Tel: 905 427 9870 x 2227
Tel: 888 445 2881
Fax: 905 619 0210
Cell: 905 550 1856

www.elexiconenergy.com
Follow us on Twitter @ElexiconEnergy
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FAX (905) 619-0210

|

www.veridian.on.ca

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Utility Remuneration and Responding to Distributed Energy Resources Consultation
Initiation and Notice of Cost Awards Process
Board File Numbers: EB-2018-0287 and EB-2018-0288

On March 15%, 2019, the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) initiated its Utility Remuneration (EB-2018-0287) and
Responding to Distributed Energy Resources (EB-2018-0288) consultations requesting that any interested parties
indicate their intention to participate.

By way of this letter, Veridian Connections Inc. notifies the OEB of its intention to participate in both
consultations and that Veridian will not be seeking cost awards.

Yours truly,
Original signed by

Steve Zebrowski
Manager, Regulatory Affairs and Conservation

raffairs@veridian.on.ca

The power to make your community better.

Veridian Connections is a wholly owned subsidiary of Veridian Corporation @






If you have received this communication in error, be aware that forwarding it, copying it, or in any way disclosing its
content to any other person, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
author by replying to this e-mail immediately.

From: Janet Sakauye
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:21:08 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: regulatoryaffairs@alectrautilities.com; RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com;
RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com; jen.wiens@athydro.com; apc@fivenations.ca; apc@fivenations.ca;
jmcmichael@bluewaterpower.com; bdamboise@brantford.ca; requlatoryaffairs@burlingtonhydro.com;
RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com; thiessen@cwhydro.ca; amorin.puc@chapleau.ca;
benoit@hydroembrun.ca; RequlatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com; ken.buchanan@thunderpine.ca;
maudet@elkenergy.com; regulatoryaffairs@energyplus.ca; regulatory@entegrus.com;
regulatory@enwin.com; cshuttleworth@epcor.com; oeb@eriethamespower.com;
nhembruff@erhydro.com; jbarile@essexpowerlines.ca; semsediniy@festivalhydro.com;
joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com; joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com; ffpc@fortfrances.ca;
regulatoryaffairs@gsuinc.ca; regulatoryaffairs@grimsbypower.com;
RegulatoryAffairs@haltonhillshydro.com; jrichard@hearstpower.com; info@hydro2000.ca;
regulatory@hydrohawkesbury.ca; requlatory@hydroone.com; regulatory@hydroone.com;
regulatory@hydroone.com; requlatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com; regulatoryaffairs@innpower.ca;
kpc@fivenations.ca; kpc@fivenations.ca; regulatory@kingstonhydro.com; jvanooteghem@kwhydro.on.ca;
regulatory@lusi.on.ca; Regulatory-affairs@lakelandpower.on.ca; regulatoryaffairs@londonhydro.com;
regulatory@miltonhydro.com; Regulatory@nmhydro.ca; Brian.Wilkie@npei.ca; tcurtis@notlhydro.com;
regulatoryaffairs@northbayhydro.com; regulatory@nowinc.ca; regulatoryaffairs@oakvillehydro.com;
regulatoryaffairs@orangevillehydro.on.ca; ghipgrave@oarilliapower.ca; pmartin@opuc.on.ca;
jdonnelly@orpowercorp.com; requlatoryaffairs@peterboroughutilities.ca; regulatory@ssmpuc.com;
regulatory@renfrewhydro.com; jwalsh@rslu.ca; dkulchyski@siouxlookouthydro.com:;
cspeziale@synergynorth.ca; imckenzie@tillsonburg.ca; regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com; Regulatory
Affairs; J.tackaberry@wasagadist.ca; margaret.kenequanash@wataypower.ca; asingh@wnhydro.com;
warmstrong@wellandhydro.com; rbucknall@wellingtonnorthpower.com;
malcolm.mccallum@westario.com; rabirashed@whitbyhydro.on.ca

Cc: margaret.kenequanash@wataypower.ca; regulatory@HydroOne.com;
RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com; regulatory@hydroone.com; regulatory@entegrus.com;
pchilton@fivenations.ca; requlatory@hydroone.com; regulatory@hydroone.com;
lgmonge@isoluxinfrastructure.com; EGDRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com;

EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com; srobinson@epcor.com
Subject: EB-2018-0287 and EB-2018-0288 Utility Remuneration and Responding to Distributed Energy

Resources Consultation Initiation and Notice of Cost Awards Process - 2 of 2

To:  All Participants in Consultation Process
EB-2018-0287 and EB-2018-0288 1 of 2
All Licensed Electricity Distributors 2 of 2
All Rate-Regulated Natural Gas Distributors 2 of 2 (cc)
All Electricity Transmitters 2 of 2 (cc)
All Other Interested Parties

The OEB will proceed with the above initiatives to support the evolution of the sector
through a coordinated consultative process. Please see the letter attached.

EB-2018-0287 Participants

BoardSec <BoardSec@oeb.ca>; randy.aiken@sympatico.ca;
regulatoryaffairs@alectrautilities.com; canderson@ampco.org; alex.greco@cme-mec.ca,
tsarkesian@eda-on.ca; EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com;
regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com; miriam.heinz@ieso.ca; rdizy@marsdd.com;
roy@energyontario.ca; pmartinello@energyplus.ca; preece@pwu.ca,
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isobel.parsonage@sandc.com; jay@shepherdrubenstein.com; utilia.amaral@gmail.com;
lawford@piac.ca; Jake.Brooks@appro.org; regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com;
opgregaffairs@opg.com; pluukkonen@ces-ltd.com; jgirvan@uniserve.com; info@aem-
alliance.orgq; frank.dandrea@HydroOne.com; ian.mondrow@gowlingwlg.com;
regulatoryaffairs@alectrautilities.com; regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com;
raffairs@veridian.on.ca; frank.dandrea@HydroOne.com

EB-2018-0287 Stakeholder Meeting Participants

FABDELNOUR@IVACORM.COM,; randy.aiken@sympatico.ca; canderson@ampco.org;
mangemeer@veridian.on.ca; garmstrong@veridian.on.ca; cbenedetti@sussex-
strategy.com; benumm@Ilondonhydro.com; chad.berndt@enwave.com;
vince@energyontario.ca; tbrett@foglers.com; Jake.Brooks@appro.org;
marc@strapolec.ca; patrickbrown@hydroottawa.com; peterbbudd@rogers.com;
abukhari@marsdd.com; indy.butany@alectrautilities.com; rcarlson@pollutionprobe.org;
cara@plugndrive.ca; michel@occcae.orq; frank.dandrea@hydroone.com;
Cara.Degelman@ResoluteFP.com; cara.degelman@resolutefp.com; rdizy@marsdd.com;
pivush.patel@alectrasolutions.com; kfarmer@eda-on.ca; dave.forsyth@rodanenergy.com,;
michel@occcae.org; Carson.Gemmill@enwave.com; amy.gibson@ontario.ca;
agiddings@lusi.on.ca; jgirvan@uniserve.com; Alex.Greco@cme-mec.ca;
Sarah.griffiths@enel.com; Nasreddine.Guerfala@enwave.com; roy@energyontario.ca;
shughes@energyplus.ca; arthunter@gmail.com; rachel.ingram@rodanenergy.com,;
piyush.patel@alectrasolutions.com; dkatz@sustainable.on.ca; bhanjiz@lao.on.ca;
rlaszlo@questcanada.org; smartin@marsdd.com; dan.patry@oracle.com;
Craig.Fernandes@enbridge.com; kathleen@peakpowerenergy.com;
sandra.diponio@alectra.com; deborahr@sparkpower.ca; baylee@londoneconomics.com;
kfaulkner@torontohydro.com; cherry.knight@enbridge.com;
adrianne.sandford@spglobal.com; mthomas@mccarthy.ca;
samira.viswanathan@powerconsumer.com; mwainwright@opusonesolutions.com;
brian.bentz@alectra.com; aclark@sparkpower.ca; ajg@londoneconomics.com;
ahaines@torontohydro.com; cynthia.hansen@enbridge.com; kjones@marsdd.com;
nicole.martin@spglobal.com; paulmarkmurphy@gmail.com; gvegh@mccarthy.ca;
adam.white@powerconsumer.com; jwong@opusonesolutions.com;
adam.white@powerconsumer.com; aclark@sparkpower.ca
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jmcmichael@bluewaterpower.com; bdamboise@brantford.ca; requlatoryaffairs@burlingtonhydro.com;
RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com; thiessen@cwhydro.ca; amorin.puc@chapleau.ca;
benoit@hydroembrun.ca; RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com; ken.buchanan@thunderpine.ca;
maudet@elkenergy.com; regulatoryaffairs@energyplus.ca; regulatory@entegrus.com;
regulatory@enwin.com; cshuttleworth@epcor.com; oeb@eriethamespower.com;
nhembruff@erhydro.com; jbarile@essexpowerlines.ca; semsediniy@festivalhydro.com;
joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com; joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com; ffpc@fortfrances.ca;
regulatoryaffairs@gsuinc.ca; regulatoryaffairs@grimsbypower.com;
RegulatoryAffairs@haltonhillshydro.com; jrichard@hearstpower.com; info@hydro2000.ca;
regulatory@hydrohawkesbury.ca; regulatory@hydroone.com; regulatory@hydroone.com;
regulatory@hydroone.com; regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com; regulatoryaffairs@innpower.ca;
kpc@fivenations.ca; kpc@fivenations.ca; regulatory@kingstonhydro.com;
jvanooteghem@kwhydro.on.ca; regulatory@lusi.on.ca; Regulatory-affairs@lakelandpower.on.ca;
regulatoryaffairs@londonhydro.com; regulatory@miltonhydro.com; Regulatory@nmhydro.ca;
Brian.Wilkie@npei.ca, tcurtis@notlhydro.com; regulatoryaffairs@northbayhydro.com;
regulatory@nowinc.ca; regulatoryaffairs@oakvillehydro.com; regulatoryaffairs@orangevillehydro.on.ca;
ghipgrave@oarilliapower.ca; pmartin@opuc.on.ca; jdonnelly@orpowercorp.com;
regulatoryaffairs@peterboroughutilities.ca; regulatory@ssmpuc.com; regulatory@renfrewhydro.com;
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warmstrong@wellandhydro.com; rbucknall@wellingtonnorthpower.com;
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margaret.kenequanash@wataypower.ca; regulatory@HydroOne.com;
RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com; regulatory@hydroone.com;
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Janet Sakauye, Case Administrator, Applications & Administration
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This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review,
dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you
have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des
renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne
peuvent étre divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x)
destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, I'examen ou la reproduction
du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont
strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer
définitivement et en aviser I'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.
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